
                  American Telecommunications Certification Body Inc. 
                                               6731 Whittier Ave, McLean, VA 22101 
 
 
 
September 14, 2005 

RE:  PacketHop, Inc   

FCC ID:  TCBPH52ABG    EA809177   EA146490 
 

Gentlemen. 
 

On September 13, AmericanTCB uploaded to the Commission the following 
Composite application. This filing turns out to have a bad FCC ID. 
 
Kindly dismiss this filing and refund all fees at your earliest convenience. 
 
A corrected application under the corrected FCC ID: TCB-PH52ABG has been filed 
under EA266938 and EA321204 
 
Best Regards, 

 
 
 
William H. Graff 
President and Director of Engineering 
 
mailto:  whgraff@AmericanTCB.com 
 
 


